



## ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Khadija

Ghzaiel

### Contact

---

**Address:**

AL Majmaah, KSA

**Phone:**

+966545734988

**Email:**

[k.ghzaiel@mu.edu.sa](mailto:k.ghzaiel@mu.edu.sa)

### Personal Details

---

**Nationality:** Tunisian

**Place of Birth:** Ghomrassen,

Tunisia

**Gender:** Female

## Summary

Khadija Ghzaiel is a lecturer of English Language and Literature at the Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. She has an MA in Cross-cultural Poetics from the University of Carthage. She has 16 years of teaching experience. In addition, she is interested in Anglophone Studies, English literature, literary criticism and theory, cultural studies, theatre, performance, journalism, anthropology, archaeology, and Maghrebean literature. She is a published author and poet.

## Skill Highlights

---

- Creativity
- Critical Thinking
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Imaginative Thinking
- Conflict Solving

## Experience

---

- Lecturer of English Literature and Language. Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University.
- Lecturer of Anglophone Studies, English and American Literature, Higher Institute of Language, The University of Gabes
- Journalist and author for many Journals and Magazines: Med Voices/ Moroccan World News/ Qertas/ Mideast Youth
- Editor in Chief of Tanit Boat of Poetry: A Journal of Tunisian Poetry in English
- Training Coach of English for the OACA: Teaching Aviation English for the Staff of the Djerba International Airport
- Coach of Academic Success
- Member of the Student Advising and Psychological Guidance
- Coordinator of the Training Unit 2022-2021-2020 -2019
- Female Coordinator of the Quality Committee for one year 2018
- Member of the Accreditation Committee 2017
- Coordinator of the Graduates Unit. 2016 -2017

## Education

---

- M.A. Cross-Cultural Poetics, ISLT, The University of Carthage 2007
- BA English Language and Literature, ISLT, The University of Carthage 2003

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops
1.	Participation at the sixth Bremen Symposium on Teaching and Learning Foreign Languages at Universities 24-25 February 2017 at the University of Bremen
2.	Participation at Boundaries conference at the higher Institute of languages of Gabes, 2009
3.	Participation at Americana Conference of the Higher Institute of languages of Gabes, 2008
4.	Participation at Creating Myths and Narratives of Empowerment and Disempowerment ISSH Jendouba 13/3/2014
	<b>Workshops presented for the sake of students at the College of Education Majmaah</b>
5.	How to Use Schema in Classroom?
6.	How to Apply Literary Theory to Literary Text: : a Formalist Approach .
7.	Workshop on Creative Writing
8.	How to Analyze a Literary Text
9.	Poetry Workshop: Poetry Analysis Step by step.
10.	How to Overcome Exam Anxiety
11.	The Correct Way of Revision